Jeffrey Still

Front-End Web Development + Design

jeffreystill.com | jeff@jeffreystill.com | 415-636-7769

PROFILE

Seasoned, freelance front-end developer / designer / web techie, with a knack for creative problemsolving and creating clean, clear, user-friendly interfaces. Employs a broad range of media, marketing, writing, and analytic experience to compliment technical and design expertise. Known to many past clients as a trustworthy and talented addition to the team

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts Digital Media Studies University of Denver - 2003

Plus, continuing education through UCLA extension and online courses

SOFTWARE

Web Dev HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, JS, SCSS, Bootstrap, Wordpress

Email Responsive email templates, MailChimp, Eloqua, Shopify, design

E-Commerce Shopify and Liquid

Design Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign

EXPERIENCE

Freelance | 2007 to Present

front-end web and email development + design

Front-end website and web app development Visual and UX design + information architecture Design and code responsive HTML emails Branding and print design

SIGNIFICANT CLIENTS

Spicely | shopify developer | 2017-present

Created new wholesale site with pricing calculator Design and development for spicely.com refresh UX design+development for web applications

Creative Circle | email developer | 2017-present

Develop and QA responsive email templates

Image Club brands | designer & developer | 2012-17

Front-end development for multiple e-commerce sites Visual, UI, and UX digital design + print design

Timberland | front end & email developer | 2013-14

Front-end development for timberland.com Developed responsive HTML email templates

ABC/Disney | production artist | 2008-10

Designed graphics and promo banners Front-end development for microsite